# **CURRICULUM VITAE**

# HONEY MALINGA

Ministry of Energy and Mineral Development P.O. Box 7270, Kampala, Uganda +256-414-320714 h.malinga@petroleum.go.ug

#### Biodata:

Date of Birth:

1st January, 1965

Marital Status:

Married, with two (2) Daughters

### SUMMARY:

I am a Geophysicist with a working experience spanning to about 27 years all as a Civil Servant in the oil and gas exploration and development sub-sector. Currently, I am handling the duties for the Director, Directorate of Petroleum in the Ministry of Energy and Mineral Development, Uganda.

### **EDUCATION:**

### Formal:

Oct 1993 - Sept. 1994:

Masters of Science in Exploration Geophysics, University of

London, UK.

Oct 1993 - June 1994

Diploma of Imperial College (DIC) in Exploration Geophysics,

Imperial College of Science, Technology and Medicine,

London, UK.

Oct 1986 - June 1989

Bachelor of Science (Majoring in Physics), Makerere University,

Kampala, Uganda.

May 1984 - March 1986

Uganda Advanced Certificate of Education (UACE), Bukedi

College Kachonga.

Jan. 1980 - Dec. 1983

Uganda Certificate of Education (UCE), Bukedi College

Kachonga.

### Others (Professional Development):

- Mus

Feb. 2018:	Twende Mbele Programme and the Office of Prime Minister; Certificate of Completion in Evidence Based Policy Making and Implementation.
Sept. 2015:	Civil Service College of Uganda & Economic Policy Research Centre (EPRC); Certificate on Evidence Based Policy- Making.
July 2014:	International Human Resource Development Corporation (IHRDC), USA; Certificate in Change Management.
July, 2007:	Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Ltd., India; Certificate in Petroleum Development and Production Operations.
April, 2007:	Institute of Petroleum Development, Austin, TX, USA; Certificate in International Petroleum Management Program.
May 2005:	Centre for Energy, Petroleum and Mineral Law and Policy (CEPMLP), Certificate on Contracts used in International Petroleum Development.
August 2002:	Certificate on Basic Procurement Processes, Centre for Procurement Training (CPT), Kampala.
June 2001:	Certificate in Formation Evaluation in Petroleum Exploration and Production, PETRAD, Entebbe Uganda.
May 2001:	Industrial Training in Well Site Geology and Borehole Geophysics, Institute of Management Development, Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Limited, Dehran Dun, India.
May 2000:	Certificate, Project Planning and Management. Uganda Management Institute, Kampala.
Dec. 2000:	Various Courses on Information Technology, Apetch Computer Education Centre, Kampala.
July 1999:	Basin Modelling, PETRAD and Aker Geo, Entebbe, Uganda.
June1999:	Structural Geology, Basin Formation and Petroleum Plays, PETRAD and Aker Geo Petroleum Services.
Nov. 1998:	Workshop on Seismic data Acquisition and Basin Analysis, PETRAD and Aker Geo Petroleum Services.

Page 2 of 6

June 1998:

Certificate, Prospect and Play Assessment, Oil& Gas Consultants

International, Inc., London, UK.

Oct., 1996:

Diploma, Management of Petroleum Development and Operations.

The Norwegian International Programme for Petroleum Management

and Administration (PETRAD), Stavanger, Norway.

April 1996:

Certificate in Negotiations Skills, Production Sharing Agreements

Negotiations and Stress Management, PETRAD, Jinja.

#### **AWARDS:**

September, 2006: Certificate of Special Recognition for the Contribution towards the

Discovery of Oil in Uganda by HE Gen. Yoweri Kaguta Museveni, The

President of the Republic of Uganda.

#### WORK EXPERIENCE:

September 2017 – To-Date: Acting Director. Directorate of Petroleum in the Ministry of Energy and Mineral Development, Uganda.

#### **KEY DUTIES** and **ACHIEVEMENTS**:

- · Responsible for the overall administration and management of the Directorate which has three (3) Departments and various Divisions.
- Program Manager of Strengthening the Management of Oil and Gas Project (SMOGP) funded by Norwegian Government with the main responsibility of its daily management.
- · Overall achievements have been well managed Directorate as well as the SMOGP.

December 2016 - September 2017: Commissioner for the Petroleum Exploration, Development and Production Department; Ministry of Energy and Mineral Development.

# Key Duties and Achievements:

- As the Head of the Upstream Department with the responsibility of overall administration of the Department. Same time the Program Manager of SMOGP funded and supported by NORAD/OfD.
- Overall key achievements have been well managed department as well as SMOGP with impressive results-oriented outputs.



May 2004 – November 2016: Assistant Commissioner – Geophysics as well as handling the duties of the Head of the Department (Commissioner) for the Petroleum Exploration, Development and Production Department; Ministry of Energy and Mineral Development since February 2015.

# Key Duties and Achievements:

- Head of the Geophysics Division and later head of the Department with the responsibility of overall administration of the Division/Department. As a Program Manager of SMOGP which has three Pillars as sub-programmes, I have overseen its day-to-day management since January 2014.
- Overall key achievements have been well managed department as well as SMOGP with impressive results-oriented outputs.

July 1999 – April, 2004: Principal Geophysicist, Petroleum Exploration and Production Department Ministry of Energy and Mineral Development.

### **Key Duties and Achievements:**

- Head of the Geophysics Division, with the responsibility of all administrative matters of the Division. Monitored seismic data acquisition and the drilling of exploratory well (Turaco -1) in the Semliki basin;
- Responsible for the planning and supervision of field activities, interpretation
  of gravity magnetic data and their report compilations. Promotion of the
  petroleum potential of the Albertine Graben, Uganda;
- Represent the Department on the Ministry's Contracts Committee;
- Administered and contributed to the geophysical surveys of the sedimentary basins in Uganda with outstanding ones being Pakwach, Rhino-Camp basins. Monitored seismic data acquisition and the subsequent drilling of exploration wells in Semliki basin. Promotion of petroleum potential of Uganda.

**Sept 1997 – June 1999 Acting Senior Geophysicist**, Petroleum Exploration and Production Department Ministry of Energy and Mineral Development.

### **Key Duties and Achievements:**

- Head of the Geophysics Division, in-charge of all administrative matters of the Division;
- Contributed to the geophysical surveys of the sedimentary basins in Uganda;
- Contributed to the promotion of petroleum potential of Uganda;

eu3.

- Participated and also monitored the onshore seismic data acquisition in the Semliki basin by IMC-Geophysics;
- Co-ordinated and participated in shallow marine seismic data acquisition on Lake Edward-George on the Ugandan territory to determine the sedimentation and climatic changes in the Late Quaternary.

**Sept 1992 – August 1997: Geophysicist**, Petroleum Exploration and Production Department **Ministry** of Natural Resources.

# Key Duties and achievements:

- Participated in both topographic surveys and gravity-magnetic data acquisition, processing and interpretation for Semliki Basin, Butiaba-Paara, Edward-George and Lake Wamala basins to assess their petroleum potential. In data acquisition of shallow marine on Lake Victoria to determine sediment thickness and climatic changes;
- Party Chief (Team Leader) for the Geophysics division with responsibilities of planning and execution of field surveys. Participated in the compilation of promotional packages for the Department and promoted it.

# Private/Part-time Teacher

1990 -1992:

Taught Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics at Kakoro SDA

Secondary School, Mbale.

1989 -1990:

Mathematics teacher at Nakasero High School, Kampala.

#### OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES:

- Board Member UBTEB from July 2016 to July 2019.
- Member of the Investment Advisory Committee (2019-2021) that advises the Minister of Finance, Planning and Economic Development on the investments made under the Petroleum Revenue Investment Reserve/Fund.
- Member of the Oil and Gas Sector Skills Council (2019-2021).
- Chairperson of the Bursary Scheme Taskforce under the Albertine Region Sustainable Development Project (2019-2021).

### **PUBLICATIONS AND PAPERS:**

Co-author of "C. A. Scholz et al (1996), Initial Research of 1995 International Decade for the East African Lakes (IDEAL) Seismic Reflection Survey of Lake Victoria, Uganda and Tanzania".

Page 5 of 6

- Andrew Byakutaga and Honey Malinga "Oil Exploration and the Environment, Uganda's Case" A paper presented at the IGCP-GSS Mining and the Environment Seminar Sponsored by UNESCO (2-6 October 1995).
- Malinga Honey (1994), An Investigation of Hydrocarbon Potential of the Albertine Graben in Uganda by Gravity Data Analysis. MSc Thesis, Imperial College of Science, Technology and Medicine, University of London, UK.

### LANGUAGES:

English:

Fluent in peaking and Writing

Ateso

Mother Language

Lugwere

Fluent in talking

### **MEMBERSHIPS:**

Society of Exploration Geophysicists (MSEG)

Society of Petroleum Engineers (MSPE)

